Waterford Fire Department 04.04.23

Attendance:

Will Rivers, Betty Ann Ryan, Roy Ash, Taran Gillander, Jeff Gingue, Ryan Aremburg, Kevin Gillander, Kevin Colby, Barbara Whipple, Ashton Fischer, Jim Spaulding, Scott Gingue, Jacob Fucci, Adam Aremburg, McKenna Beben, Howard Jones, Bill Willis, Jean K. and Colin Fucci

Public Comment: None

Minutes from February, 2023: Roy Ash made a motion to approve last month's minutes and Barbara Whipple seconded that motion. WFD unanimously agreed to accept the March, 2023 WFD minutes.

Treasurer's report: GET FROM WILL RIVERS

New members: No new members.

Roy Ash put forth a motion to promote Jacob Fucci from Cadet status to Probationary status. Jim Spaulding seconded this move and the entire WFD verbally agreed. **Congratulations**, **Jacob**!!!

EMS training: Mckenna Beben Finished her EMT class waiting to Test for NREMT!

<u>Fire training</u>: 04.18.23 Wildland Fire Training With Concord and St Johnsbury. at 18:30 hr at the Waterford Station.

Twin State Fire School May 6-7, 2023 Deadline is April 7th, 2023.

<u>Fundraising</u>: Nothing. Gearing up for the Northeastern Speedway car show event in July, 2023.

Will Rivers brought up that the town would like us to look into more fundraising such as corn hole and soft ball, etc.

Grant:

Fema Grant has been submitted and the process starts soon. Safety equipment has been coming in.

<u>Hydrants</u>: Still need to test Hydrants. Looking into other options to add more hydrants.

<u>Building:</u> Compressor needs to be installed, electrical will work, will need to work off of it. Looking for a location Officers will bring to the officers meeting.

Work session 4/11/2023 at 1800 Hrs to clean the station.

The locks were rekeyed, If you need a key please see Will Rivers. Colin will be sending a form out for each member to sign.

Issue with the roof has been brought back up. No Leak roof starting to rust. This will be brought up to the officers meeting. Colin has brought up about getting a quote for flooring to replace the tile. Colin needs to bring up to the town select board next month about what needs to be replaced in the building. The Select Board has asked us to use the meeting room. Colin will give more

<u>General</u>: 2-3 Air Packs are OOS. Monroe has donated 4 SCOTT air packs, they need to get flow tested before being placed in service.

Truck maintenance:

details next week.

- Engine 1: ATC light is on, Check Light, and ABS Light.
- Tanker 1: Panel Issue
- Rescue 1: Check Engine Light
- Flash Lights Warranty

Critique:

DATE	INCIDENT #	ADDRESS	INCIDENT TYPE	SHIFT	ZONE
03/07/2023	2023-29	780 East Village RD	EMS call		Area 3
03/07/2023	2023-30	MM 6.0 I-93 HWY N	Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.		Area 3
03/13/2023	2023-31	Duck Pond RD	Passenger vehicle fire		Area 3
03/15/2023	2023-32	471 Remick RD	EMS call		Area 3
03/15/2023	2023-33	4002 Duck Pond RD	EMS call		Area 3
03/18/2023	2023-34	MM 8.7 I-93 HWY N	Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.		Area 3
03/21/2023	2023-35	1214 Main ST	Building fire		St. Johnsbury
03/21/2023	2023-36	4015 Kirby Mountain RD	Building fire		Kirby
03/22/2023	2023-37	1413 Duck Pond RD	EMS call		Area 3
03/24/2023	2023-38	489 Hurlburt Hill RD	EMS call		Area 3

03/26/2023	2023-39	932 US Rte 5 HWY	EMS call	Area 1
03/31/2023	2023-40	77 Long Hill RD	Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney or flue	Concord

Colin said that we need to check to see if the town of Kirby has been billed for the incident on 3/22/2023.

Your safety is our number one priority. Whether you are responding to a medical or fire call, remember, SAFETY FIRST!!!

Chief Notes:

- Battalion Groups
- Chiefs meeting will be held at Barnet Fire Station
- Basic Pump Training Course
- Driving Course
- Chief is meeting with both SJFD and LFD this month.

Unfinished business:

- The department held a question and answer session regarding the WFD by-laws. Tabled for the time being.
- Colin and Will both have Debit Cards
- There is a box for receipts to the left of the mailboxes in the meeting room
- Office supplies needed let Will Rivers know.

New Business:

Cal Gas ordered due to outdated gas.

Posible CO sensor not working

Response to mutual aid calls starting discussion about how to get people to the scene. Officers will discuss at the next meeting.

Where is that?

None

Be certain you know how to get to these locations!

Roy Ash proposed a motion that we conclude the meeting and Jim Spaulding seconded this idea. WFD voted to end the February business meeting at 19:53 hr

Minutes respectfully submitted by Colleen Cook Kozlowski

BE SMART! BE SAFE!